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JoAnn Sutton

From: Richard Clark [r.clark@intercontrollers.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, December 09, 2008 10:12 AM

To: ARINQUIRIES

Cc: JoAnn Sutton

Subject: FW: LDC Telecommunications, Inc. - Redlight 214 Application

To whom it may concern;

LDC Telecommunications does not have any record of any delinquent bills owed to the commission. Please
provide me with copies of the bills totaling $911.22. See below e-mail from JoAnn Sutton.

Thanks,

Regards

Richard Clark
Richard Clark
InterControllers, Inc
813-961-2040

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: 12/08/2008 3:50 PM

To: Idc@ldctele.com

Cc: JoAnn Sutton; George Li

Subject: LDC Telecommunications, Inc. - Redlight 214 Application

Good afternoon,

On May 23, 2008, your pending International 214 application (ITC-214-20080523-00238) became
redlighted. LDC Telecommunications, Inc. currently has three delinquent bills with the Commission
for a total of $911.22. Your application is subject to dismissal due to a failure to pay delinquent
Commission debts. If the debt is not paid, or payment arrangements are not made, within 30 days
of this e-mail, we must dismiss your application.

If you have any questions regarding the above information, please contact our Financial
Operations Group Help Desk at 1-877-480-3201 (option 4). You can also contact them by email
at ARINQUIRIES@fcc.gov. If you have questions regarding debts or red-light status, you can
access our Red Light Frequently Asked Questions webpage at

http://www.fcc.gov/debt collection/faq.html. Please contact me directly if you are able to
satisfactorily handle your delinquent debt within 30 days of this e-mail.

Thank you.

JoAnn Sutton

Assistant Division Chief
Policy Division
International Bureau

12/10/2008
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JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 11:47 AM

To: ‘Richard Clark'; ARINQUIRIES

Cc: JoAnn Sutton

Subject: RE: LDC Telecommunications, Inc. - Redlight 214 Application

Attachments: 20081210113955.pdf

Mr. Clark,

Attached is a letter the Commission sent to LDC on May 23, 2008, notifying you of the $911.22 delinquent debt.
ARINQUIRIES should be able to handle any further questions you may have.

JoAnn

From: Richard Clark [mailto:r.clark@intercontrollers.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 10:12 AM

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

http://www.fcc.gov/debt collection/fag.html. Please contact me directly if you are able to
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

Sent:  Thursday, December 18, 2008 10:55 AM

To: JoAnn Sutton; 'Richard Clark'

Subject: RE: LDC Telecommunications, Inc. - Redlight 214 Application

Mr. Clark,
I would like to inform you that LDC Telecommunications, Inc.’s international 214 application has been

greenlighted. | granted the application effective today, December 18, 2008, and you may begin providing service
tomorrow, December 19, 2008. The application will be included on our next Actions Taken Public Notice, which

will be published the week of December 291". We will e-mail you a copy of the PN upon release.

JoAnn

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 11:47 AM

To: 'Richard Clark'; ARINQUIRIES

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

12/18/2008
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From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: 12/08/2008 3:50 PM

To: Idc@Idctele.com

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
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